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Rishu

From: Vishu Vishu
Sent: 09 May 2025 11:32
To: Rishu
Subject: Fw: fund Transfer from Unit no 106 to 115 - Shubhashray Vatika
Attachments: 115-Madhia Siddhiqui.pdf

 

From: Vishu Vishu <vishu@shubhashray.com> 
Sent: 25 April 2025 10:32 
To: Rishu <rishu@shubhashray.com> 
Cc: Dixita Chotalia <dixita@shubhashray.com> 
Subject: Re: fund Transfer from Unit no 106 to 115 - Shubhashray Vatika  
  
Hello, 
 
Please find the attached file of updated SOA of Unit No-115 (Jaipur-5 Customer) 
 
 
Regards, 
Vishu Bahadur 

From: Rishu <rishu@shubhashray.com> 
Sent: 25 April 2025 10:22 
To: Vishu Vishu <vishu@shubhashray.com> 
Cc: Dixita Chotalia <dixita@shubhashray.com> 
Subject: FW: fund Transfer from Unit no 106 to 115 - Shubhashray Vatika  
  
Dear Sir, 
  
  
Kindly send me the  updated SOA of unit no.-115  
  
Please adjusted the amount as  per trail mail . 
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Rishu 
Shubhashray Housing India 

  
  

From: Aseem Sharma <aseem.sharma@shubhashray.com>  
Sent: 22 April 2025 16:29 
To: Dixita Chotalia <dixita@shubhashray.com> 
Cc: Avinash Vijay <avinash@shubhashray.com>; Ashish Sharma <ashish.sharma@shubhashray.com>; Vishu Vishu 
<vishu@shubhashray.com>; Data Shubhashray <data@shubhashray.com>; Rishu <rishu@shubhashray.com> 
Subject: Re: fund Transfer from Unit no 106 to 115 - Shubhashray Vatika 
  
Approved  
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Sent from Outlook for Android 

From: Dixita Chotalia <dixita@shubhashray.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 3:16:44 PM 
To: Aseem Sharma <aseem.sharma@shubhashray.com> 
Cc: Avinash Vijay <avinash@shubhashray.com>; Ashish Sharma <ashish.sharma@shubhashray.com>; Vishu Vishu 
<vishu@shubhashray.com>; Data Shubhashray <data@shubhashray.com>; Rishu <rishu@shubhashray.com> 
Subject: RE: fund Transfer from Unit no 106 to 115 - Shubhashray Vatika  
  
Dear Aseem, 
  
Please approve cancellation of unit no 106 and transfer fund to 115. 
  
Total amount received: 171700 
Deduction of interest due on 106: 25994 
Transfer charges: 5000 
Amount to be transfer to 115 : 140704 
  
  
  
  
Regards, 
Dixita Chotalia 
CRM 
  
From: CRM Shubhashray <CRM@shubhashray.com>  
Sent: 21 April 2025 15:08 
To: Dixita Chotalia <dixita@shubhashray.com> 
Subject: FW: fund Transfer from Unit no 106 to 115 - Shubhashray Vatika 
  
  
  
From: amin khan <amin2tasleem@yahoo.co.in>  
Sent: 04 March 2025 15:37 
To: CRM Shubhashray <CRM@shubhashray.com> 
Subject: Re: fund Transfer from Unit no 106 to 115 - Shubhashray Vatika 
  
Hello, 
 
 
 
As per our telephone conversation pls transfer to  unit no 115 after deducting 25994 due interest  plus 5000 tranfer 
charges balance amount 140704   pls confirm  
 
 
Thanks  
Taslim kousat 

Yahoo Mail - Email Simplified 
  

On Mon, Mar 3, 2025 at 3:34 PM, CRM Shubhashray 
<CRM@shubhashray.com> wrote: 
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Dear Sir, 
  
As per our telephone conversation, we have received total 171700 in unit no 106 which is de-allotted due to non-
payment. 
As per your request we agree to transfer 130706 after deducting 25994 due interest and 15000 transfer charges. 
Please confirm the same on mail so that we can proceed further. 
  
Regards, 
Dixita Chotalia                            
  


